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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order in Docket No. 070382-El today.
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 10:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/114/2008 10:52:00 AM

Docket Number: 070382

Fllename / Path: 070382.0r.021808.mch.doc

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070382 today.
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Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 9:27 AM
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Please issue the above-referenced order today.
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NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Public Serfrice Qommizsion
June 25, 2007

Mr. Mehrdad Khojasteh, Assistant Controller
Florida Public Utilities Company

P.O. Box 3395
West Palm Beach, Florida 33402-3395

Re: Docket No. 070382-E1

Dear Mr. Khojasteh:

This will acknowledge receipt of 2007 depreciation study by Florida Public Utilities
Company, which was filed in this office on May 21, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket

number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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